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Dear Sir / Madam,

NOTIFICATION OF IMPLEMENTATION OF PLANNING PERMISSION
PLANNING PERMISSION 2015/5241/P
17 MIDDLEFIELD, LONDON, NW8 6ND

On behalf of our Client, Waxflower Properties Ltd, we are writing to inform you that in accordance with Clause
5.1 of the signed S106 agreement dated 07 July 2016 for planning permission ref 2015/5241/P at 17 Middlefield,
London, NW8 6ND, works are due to commence to implement the planning permission in accordance with
Section 56(4) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) on the week commencing 03 June
20109.

The above mentioned obligation requires:

“The Owner shall give written notice to the Council on or prior to the Implementation Date specifying that
Implementation of the Planning Permission has taken or is about to take place.”

| would be grateful if you could confirm safe receipt of this submission. Please do not hesitate to contact me
should you require any further information.

Yours sincerely
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Mary Fortune
Associate
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